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December 10, 2020 

 

 

TO:  Board of Education 

 

FROM: Joanne Rice, District Clerk 

 

RE: Communications Committee meeting on Monday, December 14, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

  

 

There will be a Communications Committee meeting on Monday, December 14, 2020 at 6:00 PM. The 

meeting will be held via a Zoom video conference platform.    

 

The meeting will be held remotely via a Zoom platform.  If you would like to view the meeting you can 

click the following link https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88035779230 or log into Zoom and enter meeting ID:  

880 3577 9230. 

 

Unlike Board of Education Business meetings and Study Session where public comment is welcomed.  

There will be no opportunity for public questions or comments at this meeting. 

 

 

cc: Administrative Council 

 Ms. Knight, MTA 

Ms. Lanza, MTA 

 Mr. Gross, Esq. 

 Mr. Brugge, Director of Facilities 

Ms. Stanton, Secretarial Unit 

 Ms. Thaule, CSEA 

 Mr. Genova, Post Road 

             Mr. Liotta, Palmer Ave 

  Mr. Thompson, CSEA 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88035779230

